
Tue 1/3/2023 9:25 AM 
 
RE: Washoe County Contour Quote Request - Spring 2023 
From:  Ruth Zipfel ruth.zipfel@eagleview.com 
 
To:  Zaepfel, Gary <GZaepfel@washoecounty.gov> 
 
 
“Regarding the GSD improvement, we are able to offer an upgrade from the 9” to the 6” at no cost 
(rather than 6” to 3”). You would then be looking at only flying two resolutions this spring (3” and 6”) 
which might make capture and processing a bit easier. If this is something the committee would be 
interested in, we would need to draft an amendment for the changes- it would provide a significant 
discount on what is already being captured/costs.  
 
“Specific to the DMS/DEM/Contour work, I was given approval on applying a 20% discount (an increase 
on the 10% I mentioned in my last email/call). Based on the total of $76,580, this would drop costs to 
approximately $61,264. “ 
 
 
 

     

   Ruth Zipfel, MS 

  
District Manager- Northern CA, HI, NV 
Sacramento, CA 
She/ Her/ Ella 

  

 
M 615.973.2541 
ruth.zipfel@eagleview.com 
www.eagleview.com 
Connect with me on LinkedIn 
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2019 2021 2023

Total (sq mi) Total (sq mi) Total (sq mi)

   6-inch orthophotos 621 621 1473

   9-inch orthophotos 852 852 0

   3-inch, 4-way oblique photos 520 520 520

   2-foot contours 506 0 0

   DEM Yes (no extra cost) No Yes (extra cost)

   EagleView Cloud No No Yes

Pictometry Aerial Imagery Contract Flight Products Comparison
2019-2023
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